

CV

Full Name: Kee-Hwan, Kim

Organization: Uijeongbu St. Mary's Hospital, College of Medicine, The Catholic University of Korea.

Position & Title:

Professor, Department of General Surgery - Director, Division of Hepato-Pancreato biliary and General Surgery - The Catholic University of Korea - Uijeongbu St. Mary's Hospital- Uijeongbu, Republic of Korea

Educational background & professional experience (in sequence of the latest year)

Education

2006 : Ph.D., Graduate school, Catholic University College of Surgery, Seoul, Korea

2003 : M.S., Graduate school, Catholic University College of Surgery, Seoul, Korea

1990 : M.D., Chosun University College of Medicine, Gwangju, Korea

professional experience

2017~Present	The Catholic University of Korea	Professor
2010-2016	The Catholic University of Korea	Associate Professor
2004-2010	The Catholic University of Korea	Assistant Professor
2002-2004	The Catholic University of Korea	Full-time Lecturer
1999-2002	The Catholic University of Korea	Fellow

Research Interests

1. Ischemia reperfusion injury in liver transplantation
2. Minimal invasive surgery in HBP
3. Education and training in surgical trainee

Publications (7 important publications – latest sequence)

1. Kim SR, Won HS, Yang JH, Son DS, Yim KI, Hong ME, Hong SA, Yoon JS, Chun SH, Kim KH, Ko YH. Prognostic value of Dickkopf-1 and β -catenin expression according to the antitumor immunity of CD8-positive tumor-infiltrating lymphocytes in biliary tract cancer. *Scientific Reports*. 2022;12:1931.

2. Park SE, Paik KY, You DD, Lee TY, Kim KH, Na GH, Park JH, Hong TH. Safety of performing distal pancreatectomy in patients who underwent distal gastrectomy previously: a multicenter cohort analysis with systematic literature review. *ANNALS OF SURGICAL TREATMENT AND RESEARCH*. 2022;103(3):145-152.

3. Lee JI, Kim KH, Lee TY, Ahn YS, Kim SJ. Robotic surgery enables safe and comfortable single-incision cholecystectomy: A comparison of robotic and laparoscopic approaches for single-incision surgery. *Journal of Minimal Access Surgery*. 2020.

4. Kim DH, Park ES, Lee AR, Park SR, Park YK, Ahn SH, Kang HS, Won JH, Ha YN, Jae, GJ, Kim DS, Chung WC, Song MH, Kim KH, Park SH, Kim SH, Kim KH. Intracellular interleukin-32 γ mediates antiviral activity of cytokines against hepatitis B virus. *Nature communications*. 2018;9:3284.

5. Kim SJ, Kim KH, An CH, Kim JS. Innovative technique of needlescopic grasper-assisted single-incision laparoscopic common bile duct exploration: A comparative study. *World journal of gastroenterology : WJG*. 2015;21(45):12857-64.

6. Kim MJ, Kim TS, Kim KH, An CH, Kim JS. Safety and feasibility of needlescopic grasper-assisted single-incision laparoscopic cholecystectomy in patients with acute cholecystitis: comparison with three-port laparoscopic cholecystectomy. *Journal of laparoendoscopic & advanced surgical techniques Part A*. 2014;24(8):523-7.

7. Kim KH, Dhupar R, Ueki S, Cardinal J, Pan P, Cao Z, et al. Donor graft interferon regulatory factor-1 gene transfer worsens liver transplant ischemia/reperfusion injury. *Surgery*. 2009;146(2):181-9.